Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

= e TR e
From: Fraser, Scott IRR:EX
Sent: February 27, 2019 10:25 AM
To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Subject: Re: Scan From <Device Name>
s.22

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 27, 2019, at 10:15 AM, Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Scott,
s.22 have a look and let me know &)

Jhanks,

Paula Demele | Addministrative Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

Room 323 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC | V8V 1X4

Phone: 778 974-6018

From: PDEMELO <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 27, 2019 10:13 AM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Scan From <Device Name>

<Scan_20190227.pdf>
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Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

From: Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

Sent: February 27, 2019 10:02 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: Re: Sorry no Pink Shirts in the House today
s.22

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 27, 2019, at 9:56 AM, Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connic.Roberts@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 778-974-6014

From: Scambler, Teresa <Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: February 27, 2019 9:11 AM

To: NDP Legislative Assistants <NDPLegislativeAssistants@leg.bc.ca>; LP Administrative Coordinators
<LPACS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Support Staff <LPSUPORT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Sorry no Pink Shirts in the House today

Importance: High

Good Morning
| had a question about members wearing the Pink Shirts in the house today, answer is no they cannot.
Only the person making the two minute statement can wear the pink shirt during their statement.

T
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d ko

Teresa Scambler | Caucus Event Coodinator/Legislative Assistant to Raj Chouhan, Deputy Speaker

New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250.387-8346
Teresa.scambler@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca |
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** In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the
Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act
please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.**
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Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

From: Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

Sent: February 27, 2019 10:02 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: Re: Couple of questions for you!
$.22

Sounds like a good plan for me to have dinner with the crew next Wednesday
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 27, 2019, at 9:16 AM, Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Scott,

1) When you did the Sto:lo meeting in Vancouver last Friday, did you eat breakfast and dinner at
home? | know that lunch was provided and technically you are allowed breakfast and dinner as
you were on travel status, just need to know if you had those meals out or at home, if at home,
| won't claim them, if out | will claim them!

2) There is a dinner meeting next week March 6" for Doug/Tony/Jessica/Geoff Meggs and I'm
wondering where you would like to have this dinner, as | need to make a reservation?

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

Sent: February 27, 2019 8:20 AM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: MEDIA REQUEST - Narwhal - discussions with West Moberly/Prophet River nations
Got it!

Thanks

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 27, 2019, at 8:07 AM, Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Scott,

Please make sure you have a look at the responses below in case you are approached in the
hallway. We will print out for you this morning....

Jonathan Sas I Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser [ Ministry of Indigenous
Relations and Reconciliation

From: Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca

Sent: February 27, 2019 7:51 AM

To: Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca; AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca; Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca; Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca
Cc: Cale.Cowan@gov.bc.ca; Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca; Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca

Subject: MEDIA REQUEST - Narwhal - discussions with West Moberly/Prophet River nations

Some additional questions on this that aren’t in the QA have come in from a reporter. | am passing the
draft responses along so that you can show the minister as well, in case he is asked anything about the
agreement in the halls. Can someone please print this email for him, and make sure he still has the QA
for reference?

| will add these Qs below to the QA, but wanted to make sure he’d seen before he heads to Cabinet. |
saw Vaughn Palmer was talking about the negotiations on CKNW this morning, so he could ask the
minister about it.

Reporter
Sarah Cox, Editor
The Narwhal (formerly DeSmog)
sarah@thenarwhal.ca
250-812-1762 c: .5.22

Deadline Wednesday, February 27, 2019 11:00 AM

Request
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How did these negotiations come about? Who approached who first? Did the nations
approach the province, or vice versa?
e The Province, BC Hydro and the Nations recognize the importance of seeking to resolve
disputes through collaborative processes.
« Adialogue between the parties in the fall of 2018 created the possibility of a negotiated
pathway to resolution.

Does this mean that the province is reconsidering Site C, or that there will be some sort of
settlement with the nations?
* No, BCis not reconsidering Site C. This does not impact planned construction timelines.
e If successful, the parties would reach an agreement that would reset the relationship
and settle the on-going litigation regarding Site C.

What format will the negotiations take?
o The parties will be seeking to achieve a resolution through structured, interest-based
negotiations. The precise format and structure of the dialogue remains confidential.

Is there a limit to how much any settlement would be, based on the Site C budget?

« Given the early stage of the negotiations, the scope of any potential agreement remains
to be seen and will be informed by an assessment of the issues involved.

Background

See Q&A, IB.

Recommendation

Provide written responses, via MIRR-GCPE.

Thanks,
Sarah.

Sarah Plank

Communications Director| Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Government Communications & Public Engagement

Office: 250.952.1889 | Mobile: 250.208.9621 | Email: sarah.plank@gov.bc.ca

<IB_WMo-ProphetR agreement Site C_26Feb2019_FINAL.docx>
<QA_W Moberly-Prophet R_Site C negotiation agreement_26Feb19_noon.docx>
6
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Scott

Sent from my iPad
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Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

.
From: Fraser, Scott IRR:EX
Sent: February 26, 2019 3:12 PM
To: Bob Chamberlin
Subject: Re: KHFN & Government Ministries Meeting

Thanks Bob
Sent from my iPhone

>0n Feb 26, 2019, at 2:25 PM, Bob Chamberlin <bobc@khfn.ca> wrote;:

>

> Good afternoon Craig

>

> | am pleased to send you this email to seek a meeting with KHFN and various Provincial Ministries in the near future.
>

> The KHFN Council discussed what we discussed as the Stepping Stones to Reconciliation Agreement

>

> Topics we would like to advance are;

>

> - Steps to Reconciliation Agreement

> - Ec/Dev: Grizzly Bear Viewing Tenures

> - Forestry Tenures

> - Salmon Enhancement

> - Guardian Program

>

> Craig, we have discussed a number of different moving parts of KHFN efforts and we spoke of the benefit of pulling
together a broader group of your colleagues to discuss how what we are working on aligns with existing B.C. Gov efforts
>

> My thinking is having the following Ministries attend;

>

>- FLNRO

>- MIRR

> - BC Parks

> - Tourism, Arts & Culture

> - Jobs, Trade and Technology

>

> And of course any others that would benefit from understanding our goals and plans for Economic Development that
would be a beneficial investment of time, energy and understanding to “Tell the Story” to and realize new employment
opportunities within the Broughtan Archipelago

>

> | did speak with Minister Fraser during the Budget day at the legislature and he spike if seeing the “story” that could
easily come from advancing what you and | spoke of previously

>

> | include KHFN Council, Legal Counsel and Administration to assist in coordination of this meeting

>

> Respectfully

>

> Robert ( Galagame’) Chamberlin

10
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> Elected Chief Councilor

> Kwikwasutinuxw Haxwa'mis

> First Nation

>

> Cel:S.22

> Email: bobc@khfn.ca

>

> Please consider the environment before printing this email. This message and its attachments contain privileged or
confidential information and is intended only for the named recipients. If you are not the intended recipient, copying or
distribution of this message is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify me immediately by
reply email and delete this email, kind regards

11
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Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks Jonathan, $.22

Sent from my iPhone

Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

February 23, 2019 12:00 PM

Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Re: Minister's speaking notes for Feb 25

On Feb 23, 2019, at 11:58 AM, Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Scott,

Final speaking notes here to go through Sunday night before CCR.

.22

Cheers,

Jonathan Sas I Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous
Relations and Reconciliation

From: Suzanne.Christensen@aov.bc.ca

Sent: February 22, 2019 4:36 PM
To: Matthew.Howie@gov.bc.ca; Jonathan.Sas@aqov.bc.ca

Subject: Minister's speaking notes for Feh 25

Jonathan,

I’'m sending this to Matt as well, so he and Connie can keep the document flow going the usual
direction. Sending it to you as backup so you have it if needed.

Suzanne

<CCR -MSF speaking notes CRATT - Feb 25 2019.docx>
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Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

From: Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

Sent: February 22, 2019 4:59 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: Re: Materials for Monday

Thanks Connie! It's been a good day!
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 22, 2019, at 3:43 PM, Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,
All you materials for Monday are now on your iPad! | just called HJ and all flights are on time! &)

Have a great weekend!! @

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 778-974-6014

16
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Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Oh yes!

Sent from my iPhone

Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

February 22, 2019 4:56 PM

Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Re: 340710_Fw: Management of Cave in Wells Gray Park

On Feb 22, 2019, at 1:39 PM, Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Want to be part of this Scott?

Jonathan Sas I Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous
Relations and Reconciliation

From: Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca
Sent: February 22, 2019 1:38 PM
To: Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca

Cc: AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca

Subject: FW: 340710_Fw: Management of Cave in Wells Gray Park

Hi Jonathan,

Please see the below from MGH’s office, would you like MSF to join this meeting when they set it up?

Thanks,

Connie Roberts

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Roorn #323, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC

Phone: 778-974-6014

From: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX

Sent: February 22, 2019 12:10 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: 340710_Fw: Management of Cave in Wells Gray Park

Hi Connie,

We are looking to set up this meeting with the Simpcw First Nation. We are hoping to schedule this
relatively soon. Would your Minister or staff like to attend?

Kirsten

17
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From: Minister, ENV ENV:EX

Sent: February 14, 2019 12:01 PM

To: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX <Kirsten.Neilson@gov.bc.ca>; Drew, Ashley ENV:EX
<Ashley.Drew@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 340710_Fw: Management of Cave in Wells Gray Park

Hi ladies: | missed that this was a meeting request and had assigned out to ministry staff to
work on a response. | have put back with you in CLIFF (339877) to process as a meeting
request.

Sara Nicoll

From: Dan Hardy

Sent: February-05-19 11:07 AM

To: Minister, ENV ENV:EX

Cc: Milobar.MLA, Peter LASS:EX; Deputy Minister ENV:EX; Janice Philip
Subject: Management of Cave in Wells Gray Park

Good morning Honorable George Heyman,

Attached is a letter from Simpcw First Nation outlining our concerns regarding the Cave in Wells Gray
Park

Thanks

Dan Hardy

Administrator

Dan.Hardy@simpcw.com

Simpcw First Nation
7555 Dunn Lake Road
P.O.Box 220

Barriere, BC VOE 1EOQ
Phone 250.672.9995

Toll Free 800.678.1129
Fax
http://www.simpcw.com

PRIVILEGE & CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information transmitted is intended only for the person or
entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not
the intended recipient, it may be unlawful for you to read, copy, disclose or otherwise use the
information on this communication. If you received this transmittal in error, please contact the sender
and delete this material immediately.

<Management of Cave in Wells Gray Park.pdf>
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Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

= SE—air = =
From: Fraser, Scott IRR:EX
Sent: February 18, 2019 4:21 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Cc: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX;
Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: Re: Important correspondence from FNLC 5. 12 5.13

Agreed Geoff

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 18, 2019, at 11:32 AM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
s.12,5.13

Geoff

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 17, 2019, at 5:44 PM, Fraser, Scott IRR:EX <Scott.Fraser@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Geoff, s 12.5.13
$.12,5.13

Scott
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 17, 2019, at 4:00 PM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Scott, your advice on an appropriate response would be much
appreciated.

Geoff

From: Andrea Glickman <andrea@ubcic.bc.ca>
Sent: Sunday, February 17, 2019 12:14 PM

21
Page 21 of 41 IRR-2019-91627




To: Horgan.MLA, John LASS:EX; Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Stacey M. Edzerza Fox;
Maureen Buchan (maureen.buchan@bcafn.ca); cbraker@fns.bc.ca
Subject: Important correspondence from FNLC res.12,5.13

$.125.13

Good morning Premier Horgan and Minister Fraser,

Attached, please find time-sensitive correspondence from the First
Nations Leadership Council to yourselve:s.12,5.13

$.125.13 2lease don’t hesitate to let me
know if you have any questions.

I note that the FNS Task Group and the UBCIC Executive, and possibly a
BCAFN Board Member, will be in Victoria this Tuesday for the budget
speech. We would greatly appreciate if yourselves, Geoff Meggs and
Don Bain, could find time to meet with the FNLC on this subject.

Sincerely,

Andrea Glickman

Policy Director

Union of B.C. Indian Chiefs
TEL | (604) 684 0231

CELL | (604) 842-2977
FAX | (604) 684 5726

E-MAIL | andrea@ubcic.bc.ca
WEBSITE | www.ubcicbc.ca

401 - 312 Main Street, Vancouver BC V6A 2T2
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OUR LAND IS OUR FUTURE

We acknowledge our place of work is within the ancestral, traditional and unceded
territories of the X*'ma@k“ayam (Musqueam), Skwxwii7mesh
(Squamish) and salilwata®/selilwitulh (Tsleil-Waututh)

<2019Feb17_FNLC LT Premier and Min Fraser rns.12.5.13
5.12,5.13
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Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

From: Fraser, Scott IRR:EX ‘
Sent: February 17, 2019 5:52 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Cc: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX;
Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Important correspondence from FNLC re S- 12,5.13

Geoff, as far as the meeting goes, we will not have time to meet with our team on Budget day and we will need their
input/perspectives beforehand so | would suggest that Budget Day be focused on gaming and we agree to setting up a
meeting in the near future.

Scott

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 17, 2019, at 4:00 PM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Scott, your advice on an appropriate response would be much appreciated.

Geoff

From: Andrea Glickman <andrea@ubcic.bc.ca>

Sent: Sunday, February 17, 2019 12:14 PM

To: Horgan.MLA, John LASS:EX; Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Stacey M. Edzerza Fox; Maureen Buchan
(maureen.buchan@bcafn.ca); cbraker@fns.bc.ca

Subject: Important correspondence from FNLC re.5.12,5.13

Good morning Premier Horgan and Minister Fraser,

Attached, please find time-sensitive correspondence from the First Nations Leadership Council to
yourselves $.12,5.13 o B Please don’t hesitate to let
me know if you have any questions.

I note that the FNS Task Group and the UBCIC Executive, and possibly a BCAFN Board Member, will be in
Victoria this Tuesday for the budget speech. We would greatly appreciate if yourselves, Geoff Meggs
and Don Bain, could find time to meet with the FNLC on this subject.
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Sincerely,

Andrea Glickman

Policy Director

Union of B.C. Indian Chiefs
TEL | (604) 684 0231

CELL | (604) 842-2977
FAX | (604) 684 5726

E-MAIL | andr ic.bc.c
WEBSITE | www.ubcic

401 - 312 Main ver BCV6A 2

OUR LAND IS OUR FUTURE

We acknowledge our place of work is within the ancestral, traditional and unceded
territories of the X*ma6k“ayam (Musqueam), Skwxwii7mesh
(Squamish) and salitwatat/selilwitulh (Tsleil-Waututh)

<2019Feb17_FNLC LT Premier and Min Fraser re S-12,8.13 pdf>
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Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

From: Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

Sent: February 17, 2019 5:44 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX;
Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Subject: Re: Important correspondence from FNLC re. §.12,5.13

Hello Geoff, $-12,5.13
s.12,s.1

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

Subject: Important correspondence from FNLC ri$.12,5.13

Good morning Premier Horgan and Minister Fraser,

Attached, please find time-sensitive correspondence from the First Nations Leadership Council to
yourselves,s.12,5.13 Please don’t hesitate to let
me know if you have any questions.
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| note that the FNS Task Group and the UBCIC Executive, and possibly a BCAFN Board Member, will be in
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
TEL § (604) 684 0231

CELL | (604) 842-2977
FAX | (604) 684 5726

E-MAIL | andrea@ubcic.bc.ca
WEBSITE | www.ubcic.be.ca

401 - i t. Vancouver B T2

OUR LAND IS OUR FUTURE

We acknowledge our place of work is within the ancestral, traditional and unceded
territories of the X*maBk*“ayam (Musqueam), Skwxwii7mesh
(Squamish) and salitwata?¥/selflwitulh (Tsleil-Waututh)

<2019Feb17_FNLC LT Premier and Min Fraser re UNDRIP Legislation.pdf>
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Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

From: Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

Sent: February 15, 2019 12:07 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: Re: Harbour Alr so far so good today, all flights on time! ;)

/A we are boarding on time3
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 15, 2019, at 12:04 PM, Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Perfect!!

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

Sent: February 15, 2019 12:04 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Harbour Alr so far so good today, all flights on time! :)

Yes and it’s a 20 minute flight. | will send a ¢Bas soon as we board so that you could let them know my

ETA®
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 15, 2019, at 12:01 PM, Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

No you have to call Budget and they will come pick you up and take you to Budget to
sign for it, it's close by. Do you want me to all before you land, so you are taking off at
12:10 correct, on time?!

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

Sent: February 15, 2019 11:58 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.hc.ca>
Subject: Re: Harbour Alr so far so good today, all flights on time! :)

Hey Connie, it looks good for the HA flight. Will the Budget folks be meeting me there?

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 15, 2019, at 10:21 AM, Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Just called HA and everything is running on time! &)

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 778-974-6014

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: February 15, 2019 8:21 AM

To: Fraser, Scott IRR:EX <Scott.Fraser@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie
IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Harbour Alr so far so good today, all flights on time! :)
Importance: High

I will check again in a bit! Snow warning is now gone, as of now, but will
keep checking!

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

Yes and it’s a 20 minute flight. | will send a ¢Aas soon as we board so that you could let them know my ETA®)
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 15, 2019, at 12:01 PM, Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberls@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

No you have to call Budget and they will come pick you up and take you to Budget to sign for it, it’s
close by. Do you want me to all before you land, so you are taking off at 12:10 correct, on time?!

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

On Feb 15, 2019, at 10:21 AM, Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Just called HA and everything is running on time! @

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator fo the
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

Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
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<AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Harbour Alr so far so good today, all flights on time! :)
Importance: High

I will check again in a bit! Snow warning is now gone, as of now, but will keep checking!

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

Just called HA and everything is running on time!

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

Cc:
Subject:

Give them to Jessica

Sent from my iPhone

Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

February 15, 2019 11:38 AM

Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Re: Budget Day Invitation - Ministers and Government MLAs

On Feb 15, 2019, at 11:10 AM, Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Just following up on the below, there are Budget tickets left if you want your 2 tickets. | have a request
in from Jessica Wood for 2 tickets, but want to make sure you don’t want them and make sure it’s ok if
we offer them up to them?

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

Sent: February 4, 2019 3:10 PM

To: Fraser, Scott IRR:EX <Scott.Fraser@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
<AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Budget Day Invitation - Ministers and Government MLAs

Importance: High

Hi Minister,

Please see the below. You will be allotted 1 tickets for Budget Day. | need the name of your Guest by

Feb. 8™, please!

Thanks,

Connie Roberts

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC

Phone: 778-974-6014

From: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Sent: February 4, 2019 2:06 PM
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To: LP Administrative Coordinators <LPACS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Support Staff
<LPSUPORT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>; Scambler,
Teresa LASS:EX <Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>; Gill, Goneet LASS:EX <Goneet.Gill@leg.bc.ca>; Kang,
Gurbrinder LASS:EX <Gurbrinder.Kang@leg.bc.ca>; Mitchell, Noah LASS:EX <Noah.Mitchell@leg.bc.ca>;
Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX <Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca>; Kesteven, Torey LASS:EX
<Torey.Kesteven@leg.bc.ca>; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>; Vasilev, Susan
LASS:EX <Susan.Vasilev@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid @gov.bc.ca>; Sather, Kelly FIN:EX <Kelly.Sather@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Budget Day Invitation - Ministers and Government MLAs

Importance: High

Good afternoon,

Government MLAs and Ministers have been allotted one seat each for a guest
to sit in the House on Budget Day, Tuesday, February 19th, 2019. Note that this is
for Budget Day, not Throne Speech guests.

Please provide the name of the guest your Minister/Member has confirmed will
be altending to the Office of the Minister of Finance. Seats are assigned by
name and placeholder names will not be able to be accommodated. Please
submit your guest’s name no later than end of day February 8th to
Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca

Assigned tickets will be available for pick up by the guest beginning at 11 AM
on Budget Day in the Rattenbury Room (139). For security reasons, the building
will be on lockdown. Guests should enter through the front main doors of the
Building. Guests will need to provide ID to pick up their ticket.

Guests must pick up tickets by 1:00 PM at the latest and be seated before

Question Period, which starts at 1:30 PM. We will not be able to accommodate
late arrivals.

There will be a reception immediately following adjournment of the House in the
Lower Rotunda on the main floor of the Buildings that everyone is welcome to
attend.

Please let the Minister of Finance's office know if you have a guest with special
needs so that arrangements can be made accordingly.

Thank you,

Heidi Reid

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Carole James

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
Phone: 778-974-5988

E-mail: Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca
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Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

All right!!

Sent from my iPhone

Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

February 15, 2019 10:32 AM

Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Re: Harbour Alr so far so good today, all flights on time! :)

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

Travel well Connie,
Thanks

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 14, 2019, at 3:38 PM, Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Scott,

.22
issues!

Thanks,

Connie Roberts

Fraser, Scott IRR:EX
February 14, 2019 3:46 PM
Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Re: Heading home

and I did call Helijet and all flights are all good so far, so no anticipated

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

= e . —————— — _ ———————— -~ —-u]
From: Fraser, Scott IRR:EX
Sent: February 14, 2019 10:09 AM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: Re: Rental car is Ok! :)

Wow! Yes please
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 14, 2019, at 10:05 AM, Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Finance advised that this is due to weather and you are able to keep the vehicle over the weekend (just
not drive it) and drop it off in Vic on Monday (Famly Day) when you drive down.

Shall we do that for you?

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 778-974-6014
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This communication (both the message and any attachments) is confidential and may be protected by solicitor-client privilege. It is intended
only for the use of the person or persons to whom it is addressed. Any distribution, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly

prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the email message and any attachments immediately and notify
my office by telephone or by email.
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